Senate Standing Committee on Education and Employment

QUESTIONS ON NOTICE
Supplementary Budget Estimates 2014-2015

Agency - Fair Work Building & Construction
Department of Employment Question No. EM1528 15
Senator Cameron provided in writing.

Question

FWBC - Memorandum of understanding with FWC

1. Is there an existing protocol or memorandum of understanding between the FWC
and the FWBC about the provision of notifications or information as sought by the
FWBC?

2. Are any building industry participants notified when:

(1) notifications of applications that relate to them are issued by the FWC to
the FWBC; or

(2) any further information in relation to such matters is sought by the FWBC;
or

(3) any further information in relation to such matters is provided to the
FWBC?

Answer

1. No. The provision of information by FWC to FWBC is outlined in
EM1525 15, response 1.

2. This question relates to the processes of FWC, and the question is best directed
to that agency.
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